
 

ADDENDUM #3 

FOR 

RFP for Design / Build Services for the Installation of a New Digital 
Video Display System in Broad Street Atrium  

Dated March 13, 2017              

Questions:  

1. Is this a hardware submission only? Answer: Equipment, installation, and programming etc.  Or 

will content be part of this? Answer: No 

2. Who will get electric to the sites? Answer: The vendor /contractor who is awarded the project. 

3. Who will create the support structure? Answer: The vendor /contractor who is awarded the 

project. 

4. Who will install the product? Answer: The vendor /contractor who is awarded the project. 

5. What is the strength of the stairway walls? Answer: To be determined by the Vendors/Contractors 

consultant. 

6. Can they hold equipment? Answer: To be determined by the Vendors/Contractors consultant. 

7. Where will the headend be located? Answer: To be determined by the Vendor/Contractor and 

SMG. There are several areas that could be used but final determination will be made at a later 

time. 

8. Do you want remote access and/or control? Answer: All submissions should include a control 

system for the signage. PCCA does not wish to use our current digital signage to control this 

system. A networked control system that can be accessed remotely would be appreciated 

9. What aspect ratio would you like? Answer: 16:9 aspect ratio for the video wall. 

10. Is this a union job? Answer: Yes 

11. Are we to use your in-house union (Local 98) for all installation work? Answer: The 

vendor/contractor must use contractors who are Union. 

12. Does this include electric? Answer: Yes 

13. Does this include cable runs Answer: Yes 

14. Dies this include support structure? Answer: Yes 

15. Does this include commissioning, control or training? Answer: The manufacturer of the 

equipment to provide the necessary training and commissioning of the new system. 

16. What is the size of the current screen in the wall? Answer: Each individual television is a 46” 

monitor. 68”x124” What model monitors are being used? Answer: Not relevant to this RFP. 
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17. You requested a new 3rd video wall 50% larger.  Is that still correct? Answer: Approximately 50% 

larger. 

18. Must we follow the design concept or are we able to present our best solution? Answer: Must 

follow the design concept but may also provide alternate designs schemes in proposal 

19. What is the intent of the video wall? Answer:  The video display on the stairs will show still, 
animation and video content but most likely not live video. The video wall located on the back 
wall of the lobby will show the same type of content however will include live video. The intent 
of the display on the stairs is to be seen by pedestrians and vehicle traffic outside the building. 
The video wall inside is meant for those already inside the venue.  
 

20. Who is the target audience for the video wall? Answer: See above 
 

21. Will there be interactivity? Answer: There is no desire for touchscreen type interactivity. If you 
are asking about social media interactivity then yes that should be considered. 
 

22. What types of content will be displayed on the video wall? Still graphics, animation, recorded 
video and live video. 
 

23. Will there be aby sources brought in to the video wall? IE: Camera feeds, TV Tuners, Computer 
Sources, etc.? Answer: Vendor should supply a control system that will allow for the owner to 
store and playback varies types of media files. 
 

24. Will this video wall be on 24/7/365 or will it be turned off at any point? Answer: The stair display 
will most likely be 24/7. The entire wall will be event driven. 
  

25. Can we recess the video wall under the steps? Answer: No 
 

26. Can we build a structure on the exterior of the steps? Answer: would have to reviewed and 
accepted by PCCA 

27. What is the make and model of the digital signage player PACC will be providing?  Is there 
flexibility on which player could be provided as the video wall is not a standard aspect ratio so 
specific input/output/resolution requirements will be needed.  Is there a manufacturer of players 
PACC is set on using, where we could recommend a specific player from that manufacturer’s line 
of product? Answer: We expect the vendor to provide the video player for this installation. The 
expectation of this project is for the vendor to provide a complete package of screens and 
controller. This new system doesn't need to be controlled using the existing control system. For 
reference the control system is Appspace and the PCCA uses Cisco DMPs.  

28.  We will provide two racks (one per electrical closet- per wall - rooms IDFXB-123 and IDFXA-
122).  Will the digital signage players for each video wall be located in these racks?  If not in 
these racks, where will the digital signage players be located? If not in the racks who 
responsibility to run the signal cables from the players to the racks? Answer: Again the 
expectation of this project is for the vendor to provide a complete player of screens and 
controllers. Manufacturer specifications on the control system will decide where the control 
system will be located. Control system can be in the IDF rooms.  

29. This is a design build project .How will you decide who wins the bid is by price, concept or 
qualifications? Answer: The project Team Committee 
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30. Since this is a design/bid and a variety of different options are available for ultra-thin bezel 
displays such as brightness, bezel thickness, screen size, etc. do you have a target budget you 
could share to help bidders offer the best product/system available while still staying under the 
budget?  If not the client may be getting the cheapest products just so bidders can show a lower 
project cost.  Without having a rough budget it is difficult to properly design a system and also to 
evaluate apples to apples on your side. Answer: No budget provided 

31. Could we have the measurements of the existing wall where the panels will be placed? 
Answer: See previous Addendums 

32. Does the current 3x3 video wall system you plan on upgrading have its own budget separate from 
the original project? Answer: No 

 

 

 

  

 

 


